## Dermott Special School District Regular Session June 9, 2022

The Dermott Special School District met in regular session on June 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the elementary cafeteria.

Call to Order - Stephanie Jones

Prayer – Lucan Hargraves

Establish a Quorum: Stephanie Jones, Lexa McMickle, Leroy Kennedy, Lanette Britt and Lucan Hargraves.

## **Board Minutes:**

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to approve the May 23, 2022 regular board minutes as presented. Passed 5-0

Mr. Thrower arrived at the meeting at 6:02.

Superintendent's Report - Warrants & Balances

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Leroy Kennedy to approve the warrants and balances as presented. Passed 6-0

Reports were given by Mrs. Garner.

## New Business:

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to accept the resignation of Anna Miller as  $3^{rd}/4^{th}$  grade Math teacher. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to accept the resignation of Ka'Misha Davis as the Lead Teacher/Learning Loss Coach for the elementary. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Clarence Thrower, second by Lexa McMickle to approve the additional pay due to Covid. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to approve hiring Jenifer Chapman as K-12 Art teacher. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Leroy Kennedy to approve hiring Angela Smith as part time secondary English teacher/part time reading interventionist at the high school. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Leroy Kennedy to approve hiring Clint Pruitt as a maintenance worker effective July 1, 2022. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Clarence Thrower to Leslie Austin as a full-time foodservice worker effective July 1, 2022. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Leroy Kennedy to approve the set amounts for paid sick days for retirees and days above 120 for certified staff and 190 for classified staff pending PPC approval. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lucan Hargraves, second by Leroy Kennedy to approve the compensation amount of \$1500.00 per month for Glenn Tate. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Leroy Kennedy to accept the audit findings. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Stephanie Jones to approve the Student, Curriculum, Fiscal, Home and Community Policies. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Stephanie Jones to approve the High School Level Improvement Plan. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to approve the Elementary School Level Improvement Plan. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Stephanie Jones to approve the resolution to comply with ACT 1105 of the 2017 regular legislative session regarding 20% carryover balance. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Lexa McMickle to approve giving the Superintendent the authority to hire employees before the next school board meeting. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lucan Hargraves, second by Clarence Thrower to approve the purchase of playground equipment for the elementary school. Passed 6-0

Motion made by Lucan Hargraves, second by Stephanie Jones to accept the bids for two lawnmowers. Passed 6-0

Next school board meeting will be July 21, 2022 in the Elementary cafeteria.

Motion made by Leroy Kennedy, second by Stephanie Jones to adjourn. Passed 6-0

Adjourn – 6:53

President			
Secretary			